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Miscellaneous Galley Equipment 
N40192-15-Q-7071 
Amendment 0002 

 
In reference to the Request for Quote (RFQ) posted for project N40192-15-Q-7071 
Miscellaneous Galley Equipment at Andersen Air Force Base: 
 
 1. The following questions and responses are available for the subject RFQ: 
 

Q1: Will CONUS delivery of items be acceptable?  If so, please confirm zip 
code. 

A1: Items shall be shipped to Guam 
 
Q2: Will an extension be possible through Monday 9/28/15? 
A1: No, RFQ responses are due NLT 05:00 EST on 25 Sep 2015. 
 
Q3: Hot Dog Roller Grill:  What is the number/capacity of hot dogs item can 
hold and/or what is the production capability per hour? 
A3: 30 Hot dogs 
 
Q4: Pass through single door heated cabinet:  Are there dimensions that the 
item must fit into? 
A4: Dimensions: 81.50 (h) x 27.50 (w) x 37.75 (d) 
 
Q5: Anderson AFB BLDG 14002, YIGO GU 94535. My question is that the 
zip code that is provided in the contract is registered to Fairfield or Travis 
AFB not to Anderson AFB in Guam. Can you please provide the correct ship 
to address? 
A5: Shipping address is revised to: 
 
 36th Force Support Squadron 
 Attn: MSgt Karissa Gunter 
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 Unit 14002, Bldg 25010 
 Yigo, GU 96929 
 
Q6: Can you confirm the destinations city and zip? The ocean carrier is 
having a problem with what is on the paperwork. Please advise. 
Q7: Shipping address is revised to: 
 
 36th Force Support Squadron 
 Attn: MSgt Karissa Gunter 
 Unit 14002, Bldg 25010 
 Yigo, GU 96929 
 

 2. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
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